CAO 2013-001

To:  Carlos Hernandez
From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables'{C
RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Informational Sign On City Property

Date: January 2, 2013

I have reviewed the attached opinion. You are asking whether the City can place an
informational sign on City property informing the public about a City project that is for the
benefit of the public. As long as the sign is informational in nature, and serves a public purpose,
the logic of the attached opinion would still apply. The City Zoning Code does not expressly
regulate signs that provide public information of this nature. Moreover, although not dispositive,
I would also note that the Miami-Dade County Sign Code expressly allows informational signs
erected by government entities. See § 33-94(g), County Code (allowing for signs without a
permit where the sign has "information" and is "erected by or on behalf of governmental
bodies"). Accordingly, it is my view that the attached opinion should be extended to apply to the
situation you are raising.



Hernandez, Cristina

From: Leen, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 5:08 PM
To: Hernandez, Cristina

Subject: FW: Request for Opinion
Aftachments: 0427_001.pdf

Please place in the opinion file.

Craig E. Leen

City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Phone: (305) 460-5218
Fax: (305} 460-5264

Emuail: cleen@coralgables.com

From: Leen, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 5:08 PM
To: Hernandez, Carlos

Cc: 'bthornton@coralgables.com’

Subject: RE: Request for Opinion

Carios,

| have reviewed the attached opinion. You are asking whether the City can place an informational sign on City property
informing the public about a City project that is for the benefit of the public. As long as the sign is informational in
nature, and serves a public purpose, the logic of the attached opinion would still apply. The City Zoning Code does not
expressly regulate signs that provide public information of this nature. Moreover, although not dispositive, | would also
note that the Miami-Dade County Sign Code expressly allows informational signs erected by government entities. See §
33-94(g}, County Code (allowing for signs without a permit where the sign has “information” and is “erected by or on
behalf of governmental bodies”). Accordingly, it is my view that the attached opinion should be extended to apply to the
situation you are raising.

Craig E. Leen

City Attorney

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Phone: (305) 460-5218

Fax: (305) 460-5264

Email: cleen@coralgables.com

From: Hernandez, Carlos

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:50 AM
To: Leen, Craig

Subject: Request for Opinion

Craig,



Attached is previous opinion on the matter of City erecting temporary sign in the right-of-way.
Can the City erect signs on city owned property that is not ROW)?

Thanks,

Carlos

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 2, 2013, at 11:40 AM, "Franqui, Susan" <sfranqui@coralgables.com> wrote:

As per your request please see attached.
Regards,
Susan

Susan Franqui

Assistant to Deputy City Attorney
City of Coral Gables

405 8iltmore Way, Second Floor
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
E-mail: sfrangui@coralgables.com
Office: 305-722-8621

Fax:  305-476-7795

Please Note: The State of Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or
from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and

media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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NOTICE: This e-mail is from the law office of the City of Coral Gables, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s} to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of the office of the City Attorney, you
should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege
that may be available to protect confidentiality.

From: CATTSC

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:36 AM
To: Franqui, Susan

Subject: Attached Image

<0427_001.pdf>



